
From: fortlauderdale@enotify.visioninternet.com
To: Joshua Carden
Subject: [EXTERNAL:CAUTION!]- Walk of Fame Application
Date: Friday, December 20, 2024 11:44:44 PM

[::CAUTION!::] This email originated from outside The City of Fort Lauderdale.
Do Not Reply, click links, or open attachments from an unknown or suspicious origin. Confirm the email
address is from an expected source before taking action. 
Report any suspicious emails to spamadmin@fortlauderdale.gov

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: 2025 Walk of Fame Honoree Nomination Form

Date & Time: December 20, 2024 11:44 PM

Response #: 7

Submitter ID: 81950

IP address: 2600:387:f:d16::3

Time to complete: 24 min. , 24 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

1. Nominated Honoree information:

Name of Nominated
Honoree:

Robert Bekoff

Address: 9201 West Broward Blvd. Apt C105
City plantation
State Florida
Zip Code: 33324
Phone: (954) 401-4967 ext. 9546290211
Email Address: dottybekoff@gmail.com

2. Please describe the nominee’s accomplishments or contributions to the community, paying particular
note to the Walk of Fame selection criteria. Provide any examples of civic responsibility, financial
contributions, volunteer service, projects accomplished, or other achievements. (Please do not include
website links)

Founded Ft. Lauderdale Water Taxi in 1988.
Served numerous civic associations including DDA, MIASF, MAB, Las Olas Merchants Assiciation

3. Why is the nominee deserving of this award? (Please do not include website links)

Water Taxi has become an iconic symbol of the City of Ft. Lauderdale and has provided millions of residents
& tourists alike an opportunity to see the best of “The Venice of America.”
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Please note: Mr. Bekoff passed away in 2018

4. Please provide a brief biography, resume or any other background information about the
nominee. (Please do not include website links)

Born in Maine
Lynn English High School, Lynn Mass
BA Economics Bates College
As a yacht broker in 1988 Bekoff bought 3 26-passenger launches, leased another 3 and opened on the
weekend of the Ft. Lauderdale International Boat Show charging $2.50 each way. Bekoff would expand by
opening additional services in Miami, Pompano Beach, Hollywood, New York City, Oklahoma City and The
Woodlands, Tx. To support expansion Bekoff opened a boat building operation and became a nationally
recognized consultant on passenger vessel operations.

5. This nomination was submitted by:

Name: Norm Bekoff
Phone number: (954) 629-0211 ext. 9546290211
Email Address: normbekoff@gmail.com

6. You may submit additional background material such as media copy. Please limit to a total of 10
pages. Maximum size per file upload is 5 MB.

Thank you,
City of Fort Lauderdale, FL

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email.
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From: fortlauderdale@enotify.visioninternet.com
To: Joshua Carden
Subject: [EXTERNAL:CAUTION!]- Walk of Fame Application
Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 8:37:51 AM

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

Date & Time: December 30, 2024 8:37 AM

Response #: 11

Submitter ID: 82018

IP address: 173.73.148.217

Time to complete: 9 min. , 52 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

1. Nominated Honoree information:

Name of Nominated
Honoree:

Kathleen Cannon

Address: 1300 S. Andrews Ave
City Fort Lauderdale
State Florida
Zip Code: 33316
Phone: (954) 462-4850
Email Address: kcannon@unitedwaybroward.org

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

A social worker by trade, Kathleen Cannon understands firsthand the impact non-profits have in the
community. Her work impacts individuals, families, and communities in Broward County. With Kathleen at
the helm, United Way of Broward County (UWBC), fights for the Health, Education, and Financial Prosperity
of EVERY person in our community which has resulted in long-lasting positive change in Fort Lauderdale. As
President/CEO of UWBC, Kathleen utilizes her talents, passion, and undeniable ability to recognize unmet
needs, then seeks out partners to create positive solutions and financial support. Through 130+ programs
that provide essential care, support and stability, she works to heighten the successful convergence of non-
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profits, community leaders, volunteers, and local businesses to help those most in need. 

With three focus points in mind: HEALTH, EDUCATION, and FINANCIAL PROSPERITY, Kathleen has made it
her mission to successfully create and manage key programs, projects, and campaigns that directly impact
our community. 

Health:
United Way of Broward County’s Commission on Behavioral Health & Drug Prevention helps more than
50,000 children and youth live substance-free. With 80 community engagement activities held, more than
12,000 families were reached. This Commission is a broad-based substance misuse prevention and mental
health promotion coalition dedicated to reducing negative consequences for individuals, families and
communities. It brokers partnerships between federal, state, and local agencies to foster integrated
behavioral health efforts, and addresses the issue of substance misuse. They are focused on solutions to
close gaps in services and create a better life for all. Their prevention focused efforts also extend to schools
with programs like "Rise Above the Stigma” and Broward Youth Coalition (BYC) training. Successful
initiatives include but are not limited to: 

• Broward Youth Coalition, part of the Commission, is a dynamic group of middle and high school students
who act as peer advocates for substance use prevention and mental health promotion in our community.
• “It’s OK to Not be OK”, a campaign with strategic messaging addressing stress, loneliness, and/or anxiety.
It directs individuals to call 988, the suicide hotline or 211 Broward, a 24/7 hotline, for support and/or free
resources. The Commission’s website, drugfreebroward.org, also provides a prevention resource center
with toolkits providing information to support mental and behavioral health issues. There have been 50+
million media impressions resulted from several campaigns raising awareness about the dangers of
substance misuse and mental health awareness.

Education:
Kathleen has achieved the goal of helping young people reach their greatest potential through learning and
leadership programs. So much so that this FY year alone, 100% of the children without vision increased
their functional capabilities. 98% of special needs children decreased their maladaptive behaviors. 81% of
special needs children increased their social emotional abilities and 72% of children increased their
academic motivation. 
Successful initiatives include but are not limited to: 

• ReadingPals Program, started 12 years ago, connects volunteers with Pre-K through 2nd-grade students
to generate a lifetime love of literacy and to improve reading and comprehension skills to ensure children
are reading at grade level. Since inception, more than 2,000 volunteer mentors have dedicated 1
hour/week (for 28 weeks) to read to individual students or a small group. To date, more than 2,450
Broward County Elementary school students have been read to and received a book (not including the
2024/2025 school year). UWBC has distributed more than 96,000 books to elementary school children in
Pre-K through 3rd grade. In the 2022-2023 school year, volunteers donated more than 9,600 hours of
instruction, and over 5,000 books were given to children in Broward County

Financial Prosperity:
Kathleen Cannon has achieved extraordinary results in empowering individuals to achieve fiscal stability,
earn, keep, and grow their assets. Her efforts have profoundly impacted diverse populations, including
domestic violence survivors, youth in foster care, veterans, and those facing unemployment or
underemployment. Under Kathleen's leadership, 84% of program participants increased or maintained
employment, 91% improved their financial well-being, and 98% of foster youth enhanced their life skills.
Remarkably, 100% of domestic violence survivors successfully reduced financial barriers, demonstrating

CAM #25-0214 
Exhibit 1 

Page 4 of 39



Kathleen's unwavering commitment to fostering lasting financial independence and stability for those she
serves. Successful initiatives include but are not limited to: 
• For the past 10 years, MISSION UNITED has been a critical program supporting US military service
members, Veterans, and their families in Broward County by helping them acclimate to civilian life. Key
focus areas include employment services, education, health, legal assistance, financial stability, and housing
support. Through MISSION UNITED, UWBC has aligned existing services and created solutions where there
are gaps in support. Since inception, MISSION UNITED has provided more than 21,000 Veterans with
comprehensive services to help them acclimate to civilian life. One example of how this program works can
be seen through the iconic Fort Lauderdale murals that have been unveiled in 2024 through a Key to
Service initiative launched in collaboration with The Veterans Trust and BBX Capital. This public art project,
created by renowned artist and veteran Dean Davis, celebrates the vital contributions of veterans, first
responders, and healthcare professionals. Visitors can scan the QR codes embedded in the murals to access
resources, and to learn about donation opportunities and volunteer information.
o Mural #1, unveiled in July 2024, is currently displayed at the Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International
Airport.
o Mural #2, unveiled on September 11, 2024, is on display at Fort Lauderdale Fire Station #49

• Project Lifeline Since its inception, Project Lifeline has provided more than 14.5 million pounds of
nutritious food to families in need through 33 food banks United for Housing ) initiative is a unique, multi-
pronged approach to raising both capital and philanthropic funds via collaborative efforts of public and
private organizations.
• Kathleen is also an avid supporter of supporting the ALICE population, a driver of innovation, research,
and action to improve life across the country for ALICE (Asset Limited, Income Constrained, Employed)
families. Using the data from the bi-annual ALICE Reports, a comprehensive, unbiased picture of financial
hardship is painted for Broward County. Kathleen has harnessed this data and advocated collaborative
equitable solutions that promote financial stability. Her dedication to championing and supporting ALICE
individuals and families has resulted in programs specifically benefiting thousands of seniors, veterans,
children, and people with disabilities.

3. Why is the nominee deserving of this award? (Please do not include website links)

Kathleen’s accomplishments directly contribute to the growth and sustainability of the City of Fort
Lauderdale by addressing critical social and economic challenges that impact the community. Through her
leadership, programs have empowered individuals to achieve fiscal stability, reduce financial barriers, and
build essential life skills, fostering a more resilient and self-sufficient population. By supporting domestic
violence survivors, youth in foster care, veterans, and those facing employment challenges, Kathleen has
strengthened the local workforce, increased economic mobility, and enhanced community well-being.
These efforts not only improve the quality of life for individuals living here but also contribute to a thriving
Fort Lauderdale by promoting economic development, reducing dependency on social services, and
ensuring a more equitable and sustainable future for all residents.

Kathleen is a dedicated member of the community and has contributed to numerous organizations
throughout her tenure in the City. She has received numerous awards, appointments and accolades for her
leadership and dedication to ensuring all lives are changed for the better. Some of these include:
• Board Member of Federal Reserve of Miami
• Florida Commission on Access to Civil Justice
• Greater Fort Lauderdale Alliance Prosperity Partnership Leadership Team
• Board Member of the Alan B. Levan | NSU Broward Center of Innovation
• Fort Lauderdale Executives’ Association
• Broward County Non-Profit Chamber
• Broward County Commission’s Racial Equity Task Force
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• Proud graduate of Leadership Broward and participating in Leadership Florida
• United Way of Florida Board of Directors
• Council of Economic Advisors (CEA) Board of Directors
• South Florida Business and Wealth Magazine’s Apogee Award
• South Florida Business Journal Woman of Influence

4. Please provide a brief biography, resume or any other background information about the
nominee. (Please do not include website links)

Kathleen Cannon has served as president and chief executive officer of United Way of Broward County
since 2012. United Way of Broward County has united the community to tackle its most complex and
critical challenges and create long-lasting, positive change for more than 85 years. United Way invests in
programs that ensure neighbors have the opportunity to achieve optimal health by providing access to
quality healthcare, that today’s youth achieve their greatest potential by focusing on early learning and
leadership programs, and that individuals and families have the skills and tools needed to earn, keep, and
grow their assets.

Ms. Cannon serves as chair of the board of directors of the Miami Branch of the Federal Reserve Bank of
Atlanta. She also serves as co-chair of The Prosperity Partnership. Ms. Cannon earned her BA degree in
clinical psychology from Moravian College. She also holds a master’s degree in social work from Florida
International University.

5. This nomination was submitted by:

Name: Aimee Adler Cooke
Phone number: (561) 302-6902
Email Address: aimee@kiphuntermarketing.com

6. You may submit additional background material such as media copy. Please limit to a total of 10
pages. Maximum size per file upload is 5 MB.

Florida Trend_Invest_SFBJ Kathleen Cannon_2024.pdf
WSVN Mural_WSVN Dr Suess_CBS Grant.pdf
SFBW_Article Kathleen Cannon_ The Dynamic Leader of the United Way of Broward County.pdf
SFBW_Spotlight on Kathleen Cannon.jpg

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
Date: Saturday, December 28, 2024 11:46:21 AM

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

Date & Time: December 28, 2024 11:46 AM

Response #: 9

Submitter ID: 82004

IP address: 2605:6440:1002:1000:22a3:d04b:32b3:ffc3

Time to complete: 26 min. , 57 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

1. Nominated Honoree information:

Name of Nominated
Honoree:

Richard Gray

Address: 1901 N Ocean Blvd, Apt16A
City Fort Lauderdale
State Florida
Zip Code: 33305
Phone: (954) 914-3771
Email Address: RWBGray@aol.com

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

Richard Gray, a Fort Lauderdale resident has been a pioneer, trailblazer and innovator not only for Fort
Lauderdale but the International LGBTQ+ travel community for the last 33 years. Richard has been a
visionary and significant leader, taking a global role in advising destinations and travel industry leaders
about the importance of LGBTQ+ tourism. It was Richard's vision of Inclusivity in 1991 when he opened The
Royal Palms that he single handedly garnered global media attention and in 1996 he created the first ever
destination LGBTQ+ marketing plan for a destination which within 5 years catapulted Fort Lauderdale as the
gay capital of Florida. Today Fort Lauderdale is one of the top Ten LGBTQ+ destinations in the USA. On
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January 03, 2025 Richard retired as Senior Vice President of Inclusion & Accessibility for Visit Lauderdale,
the tourism arm of Broward County.
Richard Gray has made it easier for LGBTQ+ youth to be more accepting of themselves due to his
commitment to global inclusion, acceptance and safety. Richard has used his marketing as a way to educate
people about LGBTQ+ welcoming. Richard has supported all the community LGBTQ+ non profits and in
particular has been a leading voice for the global Transgender community. In 2017 Richard was recognized
by the United Nations for his commitment to the Transgender community and Fort Lauderdale was used as
a special Case Study by the United Nations World Tourism Organization. Three years ago Richard created an
Accessible strategy and marketing campaign highlighting people with invisible and visible disabilities. Fort
Lauderdale has now been mapped out for people with disabilities by Wheel the World and Fort Lauderdale
is becoming one of the top accessible destinations in the USA thanks to Richard Gray. Most recently Richard
oversaw the filming of the first ever blind/vision impaired destination video, most of which was filmed in
Fort Lauderdale. No other destination in the USA has created a video to welcome blind/vision impaired
visitors, once again showing that Richard is an extraordinary visionary leader. 

3. Why is the nominee deserving of this award? (Please do not include website links)

Since 1991 Richard has tirelessly promoted Fort Lauderdale as an LGBTQ+ mecca. His vision and voice has
benefited so many local individuals and businesses. In 2024 3.375 million LGBTQ+ visitors came to Greater
Fort Lauderdale and spent a massive $1.35 billion. Most of those visitors stayed in Fort Lauderdale. Since
Richard's career started in 1991 he has helped to increase tourism revenue somewhere between $15 and
$20 billion into the Greater Fort Lauderdale economy with the main recipient being Fort Lauderdale. He has
influenced destinations and countries around the world about savvy inclusive marketing and has most
definitely been a generator of change. Richard has pushed boundaries and created paths for others to
follow. Destination's not only in the USA but the world follow Richard’s campaigns, leadership and vision.
He is most definitely the man who put Fort Lauderdale on the map with his innovative out of the box
marketing strategies and responsible for so many tourists coming to Fort Lauderdale and being so
impressed they bought homes here or moved here.

4. Please provide a brief biography, resume or any other background information about the
nominee. (Please do not include website links)

Richard Gray, was the Senior Vice President of Inclusion & Accessibility for Visit Lauderdale, Broward
County’s Tourism arm. Richard retired on January 03, 2025. Born in London, England, Richard moved to
New York in 1982 as an Investment Banker. In 1991 he made Fort Lauderdale his home when he created
the acclaimed Royal Palms Resort. In 1995 he developed the Greater Fort Lauderdale’s highly successful
LGBT+ marketing initiative. An inductee in the International Gay & Lesbian Travel Associations Hall of Fame
in 2002, a Fort Lauderdale Home Town Hero and a recipient of the gay + Award for Achievement from
MTV/Logo, Richard is passionate about all aspects of travel. A former Vice Chairman and Executive Board
Member of the International Gay & Lesbian Travel Association for over 13 years, Richard was responsible
for moving their office from Key West to Fort Lauderdale in the late 1990’s. This was a clever move as Fort
Lauderdale then became their worldwide headquarters and synonymous with gay travel and gave Richard
an even bigger platform to spread the message of diversity and inclusion. Richard was named one of the
most influential people in the Meetings industry, a Trailblazer, by Successful Meetings in 2016. Q.Digital in
December of 2016 gave Richard an honorary award for his commitment to Transgender tourism. In 2017
the United Nations highlighted Richard’s Transgender destination leadership and in 2018 he received the
2018 Stonewall Visionary Award. The South Florida Business Journal named Richard as one of the most
influential 15 business leaders in South Florida. In 2020 Richard was an OUT100 recipient by OUT magazine
as one of the top 100 LGBTQ+ people in the USA. In 2022 Equality Florida honored Richard and Visit
Lauderdale with their prestigious Equality Means Business Award. In 2023 Richard received the Travelability
Accessibility Superstar Award. In March of 2024 Richard was chosen as recipient of the ITB LGBTQ+ Pioneer
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Award 2024 in Berlin, Germany. He was chosen as an individual who really deserved International
recognition for his outstanding travel contributions. As a remarkable professional, he played a pivotal role
in influencing global standards for serving disadvantaged and marginalized communities. In 2024 Richard
received the Travelability Champion Award for his commitment to Accessible tourism. Most recently
Richard received the Richard Gray Tourism Legacy Award from the Greater Fort Lauderdale LGBT+ Chamber
of Commerce. An annual award that will given out each year to a person who has made a difference in the
LGBT+ travel space here in Greater Fort Lauderdale.

5. This nomination was submitted by:

Name: Raymond Kelly
Phone number: (954) 802-5517
Email Address: cymraegray1@aol.com

6. You may submit additional background material such as media copy. Please limit to a total of 10
pages. Maximum size per file upload is 5 MB.

LonelyPlanet2020.docx
VL Sunflower Press Release 2023.docx
GFLGLCC Richard Gray Award Press Release.pdf
GFLGLCC Richard Gray Award Press Release.pdf
RichardGray_LGBTQ+PioneerAward2024.pdf

Thank you,
City of Fort Lauderdale, FL

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email.
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